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June 30, 2015

The Honorable Kimberly D. Bose
Secretary

Federal Energy Regulatory Commission
888 First Street, NE

Washington, DC 20426

Re: California Independent System Operator Corporation
Docket No. ER15-850-_
Informational Filing — EIM Administrative Charge Resettlement

Dear Secretary Bose:

The California Independent System Operator Corporation (CAISO) hereby
submits information concerning the amount of EIM administrative charges that were
resettled in compliance with the Commission’s order in the above referenced docket."
Specifically, the Commission directed the CAISO to submit an informational filing within
30 days of the implementation of the EIM administrative charge resettlement, including
the implementation date of the resettlement and the amounts that were resettled.

The Commission accepted changes to the EIM administrative charge effective
January 15, 2015. The CAISO deployed the settlement system configuration to
implement the change in the EIM administrative charge on March 25, 2015. PacifiCorp
was the scheduling coordinator for the EIM entity and all EIM participating resources
during the resettlement period from trading days January 15 until March 23.

Settlement for the period March 16 until March 23, as well as all trade days
since, was reflected on the initial invoices issued by the CAISO and settled accordingly.
Invoices issued between January 15 and March 16 were resettled pursuant to the
CAISO’s settlement statements issued 55 business days after the initial trading day
(T+55B). The last T+55B resettlement invoice was issued on June 2 for trading day
March 16, which concluded implementation of the resettlement.

The amount of EIM administrative charges that would have been due for trading
days January 15 through March 23 under the previous rule is $761,794.71. The amount

1 The CAISO submits this information pursuant to California Independent System Operator Corp., 150 FERC
161,185 (2015).
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of EIM administrative charges for this period pursuant to the resettlement is
$370,696.58. The difference between the original amount and the resettlement amount
is $391,098.13.

On June 15, 2015, the CAISO proposed an amendment in Docket No. ER15-
1919-000 to align the EIM administrative charge with the CAISO’s grid management
charge effective October 1, 2015. If accepted by the Commission, EIM administrative
charges would be calculated as of the effective date to reflect that proposal.

Please contact the undersigned with any questions.
Respectfully submitted

By: /s/ John C. Anders

Roger E. Collanton
General Counsel
Sidney L. Mannheim
Assistant General Counsel
John C. Anders
Lead Counsel
California Independent System Operator
Corporation
250 Outcropping Way
Folsom, CA 95630
Tel: (916) 608-7287
Fax: (916) 608-7222
janders@caiso.com
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

| hereby certify that | have served the foregoing document upon the parties listed
on the official service list in the captioned proceedings, in accordance with the
requirements of Rule 2010 of the Commission’s Rules of Practice and Procedure
(18 C.F.R. § 385.2010).

Dated at Folsom, California this 30" day of June, 2015.
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Anna Pascuzzo




